123 Altgelt Avenue 9901 McPherson Rd. Ste. 104
San Antonio, Texas 78201 Laredo, Texas 78045

ARCHITECTURE T: 210-736-3009 T: 956-791-0405

January 7, 2025

Ms. Gloria Perez Saavedra, P.E

City of Laredo Engineering Department
1110 Houston Street

Laredo, Texas 78040-0579

Phone: 956-791-7344

Re: FY24-ENG-50 North Central Park Inclusive Playground Phase Il

Dear Gloria,

Slay Architecture has reviewed the bid information submitted for this project. Based on the bid
information and the qualifications provided, Zertuche Construction Texas LLC, appears to be the
lowest qualified bidder for this project with a contract amount of $1,180,333.00.

Please be reminded that the Architect can advise and consult with the Owner, but is not
responsible if the Contractor fails to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of
the Contract Documents

Respectfully,

/ /

Monica Guajardo, AIA
Slay Architecture
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